
and this town is rapidly being recognized as the logical headquarters of the Temiskaming District. 
The town possesses some ideal locations for industrial purposes on the spur line, making shipments 
convenient either by railway or water.

In 1916 the Ontario Government established a creamery at New Liskeard, conveniently situated 
near the T. & N. O. Railway station for receiving shipments by rail as well as from the district im­
mediately surrounding New Liskeard. During the year 1919, 280.000 pounds of cream were received 
at this plant from which was made 45 tons of butter. This had a value of $48,000 of which over 
$43,000 was paid to the farmers. The flavor of the butter made at this creamery is of exceptionally 
high quality.

Experimental Farm

New Liskeard is recognized as the chief agricultural centre of Temiskaming. the Department of 
Agriculture of Ontario having established its district head office in this town. Immediately adjoin­
ing the town, on the north, the Government has purchased 240 acres of land as an experimental 
farm and this is now being put in shape.

Business Openings

It is estimated that the population within a radius of ten miles to the north, east and west of 
New Liskeard. is about 10.000 people, so it will be seen that there are some splendid opportunities 
for the manufacture of staple articles depending upon a home as well as a foreign market. Persons 
interested may obtain further information by writing the President or Secretary of the Board of 
Trade.

Recreation Grounds and Sports
By a vote of the citizens in 1919. the Council was authorized to purchase some thirty acres of 

land lying on the lake and at the South of the Town. This property is known as “Liskeard Beach,"


